new address:Rt. 7, Frederick, »d. 21701
2/27/68

Dr. Robert 3ashmer

Archivist of the United States
The Natlonal irchives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Dr. 3Bshmer,

Document 1338 is the October 14, 1964 letter from J. Edgsr Honver to J. Lee
Renkin that, emong other things, tresnsmits galley pronfs of the second instalment of
sn interview-article with Normel Similas in the now-defunct Canadien wagazine Liberty.
Mr. Hoover's letter seys he forwarded to the Commission two copies of these gslley
proofs. Miseing from the coples furnished me are four pictures taken by Similas and
described in the text. .

Investigation in Cansds indicstes thst the prints of these plotures were
attached to themanuscript. Therefore, ihey should hevs tson in the material supplied
to the FBI. In turn, the PBI should hsve supplied these to the Commission. I am eskirg
that the files be chezked to see if these plctures are thers, rerhsps with the second
set of the proofs, if not elsewhers. If they are not, may I ask thst you request thenm
of the ¥BIV They would seem to be covered by the order of the Attorney Genseral »f
QOctober 31, 1966, My information thet thesa pictures were included comes from the
rasponsible perscn on Libertx, who epparently iz oot mentioned in the FBI reports
and letters. *

Document 1534 is an FBI repert dated September 25, 1964, reporting an FBI
intervisw with one Colin Dsvies, "Reportsr and photogrspher of the Tormnto Telegrau”,
investigeticn mede for me in Cenada seems to indicate thet there was becn no one by
this neme iu the employ of that peper going Dbaeck as far as 1875. It also indicates
thst no person of this neme hes been employed by any other Toronto paper and that no
persorn of that name can be located.

This is a paraphrese report in the Commission's files. I em eskinz for the
originsl report fro~- which it wes prepared. Normelly, the original reports do give the
nemes and addresses of the persons interviewad/ The originel report elso would seem to
be covered by the Atiornsy General's order, for the F5I scted ss the Commissiog's
investigetive arm and enything considered by it was considered for the Commission. If
the FBI has failed to provide this to the irchives, it would seem to me that persuant
to this order it should tave been done snd now should be., I sm, therefore, ssking Tor
3 copy of it. This i3 importent to me, for if the investigstion made for me is in
srror, I regsrd it as an error that should be esteblished. Otherwise, it will seem
a8 though in its investigetion of the murder of the Fresident the FBI is quoting a
non-existent person.

I2 any additicncl documents have come to light sinece 1 mads tue request for all
informeticn on Simllas and his pictures sud copies of them, I would apvreciaste copies.
Also, snythinz on Davies, Xenneth Armstrong and albert Plock, that is related!

I would elso like copiss of any files relating to the ““inutemen, perticulsrly
in Senx Antonio, Texas snd Matamoroa, Moxico.

Sincerely yours,
Hareld “eisberg



